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Nadia Khan

From: G. Michael Peirce <mpeirce@gmpeircelaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 2:41 PM
To: Richard Lipof; Andrea W. Kelley; Maria Scibelli Greenberg; Jacob D. Auchincloss; Christopher J. 

Markiewicz; Andreae Downs; Alicia Bowman; mlarado@newtonma.gov
Cc: Nadia Khan; Neil Cronin; 'Randy Goldberg'
Subject: 180 Wells Avenue-site materials
Attachments: 20_0203_Council-MemoV5.pdf; Goldbergmemo.pdf

Importance: High

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ] 

Good afternoon.  I have attached some brief materials which I hope will provide some assistance if members of the 
committee choose to take a site view.  Since in my experience having some hard copies on a ‘walk about’ can be 
helpful, the same materials are in your mail slots in the clerk’s office. 
 
Please feel free to contact me or Randy with any questions.  If you do consider a visit he would welcome a heads up 
and could try and be available to answer any questions of show you about.  His memo I believe is a good summary of 
where the project stands now, and provides some background as to the reasons behind the initial revised proposal, 
which has again been revised to respond to concerns raised at the public hearing. 
 
If afforded a brief opportunity I will summarize the status of the matter and the changes we are proposing Tuesday 
night. 
 
 
Michael 
 
G. Michael Peirce, Esq. 
Newton Wellesley Executive Office Park 
60 Walnut Street 
Wellesley, MA 02481 
Tel:  781‐239‐0400 
Fax: 877‐243‐0405  
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RENDERING OPTION 1180 WELLS AVE PHASE 2
Newton, MA 02459

180 Wells Avenue
Proposed Revisions to the Approved Special Permit

BUILDING ENTRANCE

•	 The approved design includes a through-building lobby where the addition 

adjoins the existing building. Entrances on Wells Avenue and the west 

side of the building connect to central cores within each building.

•	 The entrance on the west side is necessary to comply with accessibility 

codes that require accessible parking spaces to be located on an accessible 

route and closest to the entrance. The west entrance is expected to be the 

main entrance due to its direct proximity to parking. The existing building 

has an entrance on Wells Avenue as well as a west entrance near the 

parking; building occupants use the west entrance almost exclusively. 

•	 The west entrance is aligned with the ground floor level and 

avoids the awkward entrance/arrival between the ground and 

second floors, that exists on the existing building.

•	 The building has two front doors and the through-lobby design is 

expressed in the building composition by a vertical fin element that 

connects entrances on both sides of the building to mark arrival points, 

consistent with completed improvements on the existing adjacent building. 

The building design has not changed from the approved design.

OPEN SPACE

•	 The parking count has been reduced to the zoning minimum of 370 spaces 

and Open Space has increased to thirty-five-percent (35%) of the site area.

INTERIOR LANDSCAPING

•	 The revised site plan increases the interior landscaping area to (5.1%) of the 

parking area. This increases the pervious area and allows for the planting of 

28 shade trees, further reducing the heat-island effect while enhancing the 

landscape features of the site. See Proposed Site Plan on following page.

WELLS AVENUE / E AST ENTR ANCE

WEST ENTR ANCE

MID -LE VEL ENTR ANCE
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ASSUMED

NWELLS AVENUE

WELLS AVENUE

LOCATION OF PHASE 2 
COOLING TOWER

PROPOSED ENCLOSED 
DUMPSTER AREA

EXISTING A/C UNITS

EXTENT OF PARKING 
DECK ABOVE
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SUMMARY
GROSS FLOOR AREA

FLOOR   EXISTING                                    
1 18,592 19,198 N/C      37,790

2 18,592 20,936 N/C      39,528

3 18,592 20,467 N/C      39,059
                 

TOTAL AREA 55,776 SF 60,601 SF N/C      116,377 SF    

PARKING
TOTAL REQUIRED
      20,000/250=   80 SPACES
      96,400/333= 290 SPACES

370 SPACES

TOTAL PROVIDED: 370 SPACES
RATIO PROVIDED:         3.18 SPACES/1,000 SF

SITE AREA: 220,097 SF
BUILDING AREA: 116,377 SF*
FAR              .53

OPEN SPACE:
REQUIRED: 40% OF SITE AREA = 88,039 SF
PROVIDED: 76,300 SF

* PARKING STRUCTURE NOT INCLUDED

PROPOSED FAR & OPEN SPACE

BICYCLES
1 PER 10 PARKING SPACES TO MAX OF 30
30 RACK SPACES REQUIRED AND PROVIDED

LOADING BAYS
1 REQUIRED, 1 PROVIDED

PARKING STALLS
9' W x 19' D

PLANTINGS
5% PARKING AREA = LANDSCAPING ISLANDS
5.2% PARKING AREA INTERIOR LANDSCAPE PROVIDED

28 INTERIOR ISLAND TREES PROVIDED
       

NOTE: LANDSCAPE SCREENING SHOWN FOR 
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES. SCREENING TO CONSIST OF 
EXISTING AND ADDITIONAL PLANTINGS.

SITE ZONING REQUIREMENTS

ADDITION 
APPROVED
7/21/2015

PROPOSED 
TOTAL AREA

SP MOD
10/10/2019

180 Wells Avenue Proposed Architectural Site Layout PLan
Newton, Massachusetts 02459 January 30, 2020

180 Wells Avenue
Proposed Revisions to the Approved Special Permit

STRUCTURED PARKING

•	 The parking structure has been recessed three-feet into the ground 

to minimize its visibility from the street and abutting properties. 

The eastern edge of the parking deck is now aligned with grade 

and is landscaped along its entire street-facing eastern edge.

PROP OSED STRUCTURED PARKING

PROP OSED SITE PL AN

NE W OR E XPANDED INTERIOR 
L ANDSCAPING

PARKING DECK IN PROP OSED DESIGN WILL MEE T 
GR ADE ALONG THE E ASTERN EDGE

PROP OSED PARKING DECK
ON WESTERN LEG IS
REDUCED IN LENGTH

END OF PARKING DECK IN 
APPROVED DESIGN

APPROVED STRUCTURED PARKING
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